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MEMORANDUM

To:		Planning, Building & Zoning Committee
		Chairperson Steve Mountsier 

From:		Steven T. Crivello, P.E.
Chief Engineer
		
Date:		February 23, 2010
	
Re:		Petition for Lake County Stormwater Management Commission 
Community Certification 


Unincorporated Lake County has been a Lake County Stormwater Management Commission (SMC) Certified Community since 1992, and all certified communities must be recertified by the Lake County Stormwater Management Commission at 3-year intervals.  The Engineering and Environmental Services Division of the Lake County Planning, Building and Development Department has the technical ability to review, approve and enforce the regulations of the Lake County Watershed Development Ordinance (WDO).  We would like to continue to serve our residents as a Certified Community and Certified Isolated Wetland Community.  

The Lake County Planning, Building and Development Department has prepared an enclosed memo, Resolution, Petition for SMC Certification, Petition for Isolated Wetlands Certification, and the Community Certification Information Form.  

We ask that these documents be forwarded to the County Board for approval and County Board Chairperson’s signature.    
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